MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON Jason G. Wells

Fire Chief

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
FROM:  Jason G. Wells, Fire Chief
DATE: May 6, 2025

SUBJECT: SVI Trucks Agreement

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services request authorization to enter into an agreement
with SVI Trucks for one (1) SVI 18' Air Truck at $779,168.00. This agreement ends upon
delivery of the unit. Additional purchases require revised quote(s) and a signed contract
agreement. SVI is part of a sourcewell contract.

Why are you requesting? This purchase will replace a 23-year-old unit, the division's primary
mobile air unit. A Mobile Air Unit (MAU), also known as an air and light unit, is a specialized fire
apparatus used to provide supplemental lighting and self-contained breathing apparatus (SCBA) cylinder
filling services at emergency scenes.

Department needs this action completed because: to keep up with our fleet replacement plan.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is:  $779,168.00
The cost for future FY is N/A

Are the funds budgeted? Yes

File Number:

If a contract, please indicate the cancelation clause: If the contract is terminated by Buyer at any
time prior to Delivery, then Buyer agrees to pay SVI and Representative for the Products
provided (if any) and the work completed as of the date of termination.

Director/Commissioner: Wells/Armstrong




